-| Warning: Unusual sender <barrosa@michigan.gov>

Kline, Shelly

From: Swoffer, Tyler :

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 10:27 AM -
To: Macey, Capt. Jillian; Kline, Shelly

Cc: Cooper, Kenneth '

Subject: X FW: outer Carrier Uniforms.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Should be good to proceed with getting these purchased using the grant funds.

Tyler Swoffer

Financial Analyst

Genesee County Fiscal Services
(810) 257-3187
tswoffer@geneseecountymi.gov

(0R7) CENESEEPCOUNTY
OFFICE OF FISCAL SERVICES

From: Barros, Amanda (MSP) <BarrosA@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Macey, Capt. lillian <IMacey@geneseecountymi.gov>; Swoffer, Tyler <TSwoffer@geneseecountymi.gov>
Subject: RE: outer Carrier Uniforms

| You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

This is an approved purchase for the vests.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Amanda Barros

Department Analyst

Grants and Community Services Division

Michigan State Police

P.O. Box 30634 .
Lansing, Michigan 48909 !
Office: 517-284-3871

Cell: 517-275-1546

“A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”



From Macey, Capt Jillian <JMacev@Eeneseecountvm| gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Barros, Amanda {MSP) <BarrosA@michigan.gov>; Swoffer, Tyler <TSwoffer eneseecountymi.gov>
Subject: RE:-outer-Carrier Uniforms

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious ernails to abuse@michigan.gov _

- Yes.

Jillian Macey, Captain
Executive Captain
Office of Genesee County Sheriff

Phone: 810-257-3439
Email:jmacey@geneseecountymi.gov

1002 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, Ml 48502

www.qcsomichigan.com

O

From: Barros, Amanda (MSP) <BarrosA@michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Swoffer, Tyler <TSwoffer@geneseecountymi.gov>
Cc: Macey, Capt. Jillian <JMacey@geneseecountymi.gov>
Subject: RE: outer Carrier Uniforms

Warning: Unusual sender <barrosa@michigan.qov>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make 'sure-ydu trust this sender before taking any actions.

| just want to make sure | understand the specific vests your ordering requires th|s speuﬁc uniform and your only
purchasing uniforms for those your purchasing vests for, correct?

Amanda Barros

Department Analyst :
Grants and Community Services Division:
Michigan State Police

P.O. Box 30634

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Office: 517-284-3871

Cell: 517-275-1546

“A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”
. : 2



From: Swoffer, Tyler <TSwoffer@geneseecountymi.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 1:02 PM

To: Barros, Amanda (MSP) <BarrosA@michigan.gov>

Cc: Macey, Capt. lillian <JMacey@geneseecountymi.gov>
Subject: FW: outer Carrier Uniforms

Importance: High

- CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Amanda,

We intend on purchasing more ballistic vest this fiscal year with our remaining Byrne Community funds. To go
with those vests, we also need specific uniforms meant to fit with them. Uniforms is not on our list of
requested and approved items for this grant but would they fall under the umbrella of the vests purchase
category to be eligible for reimbursement with grant funds?

Attached is the quote for the uniforms.
Thanks

Tyler Swoffer

Financial Analyst

Genesee County Fiscal Services
(810) 257-3187
tswoffer@geneseecountymi.gov

ylﬁg. GENESEERCOUNTY
P37 OFFICE OF FISCAL SERVICES

From: Kline, Shelly <SKline@geneseecountymi.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Swoffer, Tyler <TSwoffer@geneseecountymi.gov> ‘

Cc: Macey, Capt. lillian <JMacey@geneseecountymi.gov>; Cooper, Kenneth <KCooper@geneseecountymi.gov>
Subject: RE: outer Carrier Uniforms '

Importance: High

Tyler ,
Please see attached quotes provided by Ken just a while ago, thanks!

1. Michelle (Shelly) Kline
Office Manager

Office of Genesee County Sheriff
Phone: 810-341-5022



